
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 

1/11/2019 9:34:12 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

RE: IBEC Call 

Mindy, can we shoot for 3:00? I have a meeting from 2.-3pm today. 

Brian D, Bcrn:er, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2.019 12.:43 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: IBEC Call 

Hi Brian, 
Are you available at 2:30 today for a call with me and Lisa? 

If so, let's use the City conference line, below. Thanks! 

Conference Call Information: 

Toll Free: 

Access code:-

Host:-

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

Pl.EASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IROflMEtfl BEFORE PRltfllNG THIS EMAIL. 


